



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ Bachelor of Arts, Environmental Studies, University of California, Santa Barbara, 2001, Honors
- ◆ AHERA Accreditation Program, University of California, Berkeley, 2004
- ◆ Certified Safety Professional (CSP) by Board of Certified Safety Professionals, 2012-Present

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2022-Present:** ALL4 LLC, Herndon, VA – EHS Practice Director
- ◆ **2020-2022:** ALL4 LLC, Herndon, VA – Managing Consultant
- ◆ **2019-2020:** Amazon Web Services, Herndon, VA – Regional Environmental Engineer
- ◆ **2016-2019:** AECOM Technical Services, Chantilly, VA – Project Manager/Senior Environmental Scientist, Air Quality
- ◆ **2015-2016:** EE Cruz & Company, Washington, DC – Environmental Manager
- ◆ **2012-2015:** HB Consulting LLC, Washington, DC – President/ Lead EHS Consultant
- ◆ **2006-2012:** NAES Corp., Washington, DC – EHS Manager
- ◆ **2005-2006:** Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, Woodbridge, VA – Air Quality Inspector
- ◆ **2004-2005:** Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, Monterey, CA – Air Quality Inspector
- ◆ **2002-2004:** Soledad Energy, LLC, Soledad, CA – Environmental Coordinator

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Project management
- ✓ State and Federal air permit applications
- ✓ Air regulatory analyses
- ✓ Air emissions inventories
- ✓ Continuous emissions monitors, data acquisition systems and stack test support
- ✓ Asbestos inspections, abatement, and management plans (AHERA)
- ✓ Spill, Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure plan (SPCC) development
- ✓ Environmental training materials
- ✓ Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA) compliance reporting
- ✓ Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) implementation
- ✓ Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program support
- ✓ Clean Water Act/NPDES compliance reporting and sampling
- ✓ Regulatory compliance tools
- ✓ Multi-media environmental reporting, regulatory review and compliance auditing

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Ms. Heather Brinkerhoff has 20 years of diverse environmental compliance, permitting, technical report preparation, and program management experience. Her technical expertise spans across multi-media including the Clean Air Act, Clean Water Act, RCRA, EPCRA, AHERA, and SPCC. Her experience includes air quality government oversight in Virginia and California; multi-media environmental permitting, compliance, and reporting in the private sector, specifically power generation, pulp and paper mills, data centers, universities, hospitals, and heavy civil construction and demolition projects in Virginia, Maryland, District of Columbia, North Carolina, Georgia, Florida, Alabama, Tennessee, Mississippi, and California; and being an EHS project lead as an independent consultant.

Ms. Brinkerhoff is a Certified Safety Professional (CSP) and holds accreditations in RCRA Hazardous Waste and DOT Hazardous Materials, U.S. EPA AHERA Building Inspection and Management Planning, and OSHA 30-hour General Industry.